
                                                                 
Agenda IV.B.2.

August 14, 2025

To: Board of Education
Dr. Latanya Daniels, superintendent

 
From: Kevin Kleiner, athletic director  

Date: August 14, 2025

Re: Alpine Ski Cooperative Sponsorship Changes

Recommendation: That the Board of Education approves dissolution of our current Boys & Girls 
Alpine Ski cooperative sponsorships with Shakopee and approves new cooperative sponsorships 
in Boys & Girls Alpine Ski with Shakopee and Richfield.

Notes:
Adding Richfield to our Alpine Ski cooperative sponsorships with Shakopee will strengthen the 
viability of the program and help share expenses amongst the three schools.  


